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From: <no-reply@planning.nsw.gov.au>

To: <onlineapplication@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Date: 10/19/2011 2:38 pm

Subject: SSD Application Received

Applicant details

Applicant Title:
Mr
Applicant Firstname:
Neil
Applicant Surname:
Maxwell
Applicant Day Phone:
9223 0350
Applicant Fax:
9223 0260
Applicant Mobile:

Applicant Email:
neil@mandlinvestments.com.sg
Applicant Company:
M&L Development Co Pty Limited
Applicant ABN:
153 724 451
Applicant Physical Address:
c/o Suite 2.02B 350 George Street Sydney, NSW 2000
Applicant Postal Address:
As Above

Site details

Site Title:

Four Points by Sheraton Hotel
Site Location:

161 Sussex Street Sydney, 2000
Site Government Area:

547
Lot/DP:

Lots 101 and 102 in DP 1009697

Project details

Title:
Sheraton Hotel Extension
Applying for development consent in stages:

State Significance:

Schedule 2 - State Significant Sites-Clause 2: Development over $10 million on specified sites
Description:

Expand the hotel in Darling Harbour by approx 330 rooms, new meeting and banquet facilities,
refurbished lobby, reception and bar area.Capital Investment Value:

$126,000,000.00
Permissibility

Crown Development?:
Crown Agency:

Permissible:
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Permissible with consent
Approvals

Roads Act 1993



